Public Document Pack

Minutes

LICENSING COMMITTEE

10 January 2017



Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present: Councillors Dominic Gilham (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Lynne Allen, Teji Barnes, Roy Chamdal, Jazz Dhillon, Janet Gardner, Patricia Jackson, John Morse and Brian Stead
	LBH Officers Present: Mark Braddock (Democratic Services), Bill Hickson (Residents Services), Nathan Welch (ASBIT), Stephanie Waterford (Licensing), Ian Meens (Licensing).
21.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
	All Members were present.
22.	TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 10 NOVEMBER 2016 (Agenda Item 2)
	The minutes of the Licensing Committee held on 10 November 2016 were agreed as a correct record.
23.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 3)
	No interests were declared by Members present.
24.	TO CONFIRM THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE HELD IN PUBLIC AND ANY PART 2 WILL BE HELD IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 4)
	It was confirmed all matters would be considered in public.
25.	PRESENTATION & OPEN DISCUSSION: ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR & INVESTIGATIONS TEAM - POWERS TO TACKLE NOISE, NUISANCE AND ASB IN RELATION TO PROBLEM PREMISES AND PUBLIC AREAS. (Agenda Item 5)
	The Committee received a presentation from the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigations Team (ASBIT) regarding their roles and responsibilities with respect to licensing matters.
	Managers of the service gave an overview of the Out of Hours element, their key duties under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and how the recently acquired powers of Community Protection Notices (CPNs) and Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPOs) were being used to protect residents.

Key points raised included:

- Close partnership working with the licensing team;
- Recent joint work with the Police on problems in Hayes Town Centre, including licenced premises and street drinking;
- The role of CPNs, how they are issued and how they should relate to a group of people, rather than individuals;
- That Hillingdon was recognised as a national leader in implementing PSPOs and planned to further update them following public consultation; It was noted that PSPOs had taken over from Controlled Drinking Zones.
- That a letter had recently gone out to all off-licences setting out the Council and Police's clear expectations over trading activities and penalties for misuse.

During the presentation, Committee Members made the following comments and observations:

- The Committee was keen to be involved, via the Chairman, in responding to any consultation in respect of PSPOs.
- The visibility of ASBIT and their vehicles when they undertook site or unannounced visits;
- Clarity on the number of CPNs issued over the last year;
- That it is important for ASBIT, given that it is not a responsible authority, to provide comments on all applications under the Licensing Act that come before a sub-committee:
- The role of Fixed Penalty notices for street drinking and how they work;
- Incident numbers to the Out of Hours Service and how they were resourced, prioritised and responded to;
- Intelligence-led operations with the Police to target particular off-licenses and establishments that may be operating illegally;
- Street drinking and how the Police and Council should revisit the "reducing the strength" initiative with a joint briefing note to the April meeting. Reference was also made to a drink marking scheme in Slough and that this be included in the report back to the Committee;
- The importance of CCTV used in premises to provide evidence of malpractice in off-licences.

Following the presentation, Members welcomed the work of the team and thanked officers present for their comments and in answering the varied questions posed.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee:

- 1. Input into any upcoming consultation and review of PSPOs;
- 2. Request that ASBIT provide comments on all applications under the Licensing Act that come before a sub-committee;
- 3. Receive a breakdown of the number of CPNs issued over the last year;
- 4. Receive a copy of the letter recently sent to off-licences across the Borough reminding them of good practices and penalties;
- 5. Add to the Forward Planner for the April 2017 meeting, a joint briefing note by the Police and Council on taking forward the "reducing the strength" initiative with details of similar schemes, including drink marking scheme in Slough as part of the report.

COMMITTEE FORWARD PLANNER 2016/17 (Agenda Item 6) 26. Members reviewed upcoming business to the Committee. **RESOLVED:** That the Committee: 1. Note the Forward Planner. 2. Add a joint Police/Council update on "reducing the strength" be added to the April meeting. **SUB-COMMITTEE DECISIONS AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES** (Agenda Item 7) 27. Relevant Members of the Committee agreed the minutes of a previous Licensing Sub-Committee hearing as a correct record and the Committee then ratified the minutes of the meeting. **RESOLVED:** 1) That the Committee note the decisions of the Licensing Sub-Committees since the last Licensing Committee meeting and; 2) That the Committee, and Members present at the following Sub-Committees, approve the following minutes as a correct record: a) 7 November 2016 (Part 1) The meeting, which commenced at 10.00 am, closed at 11.10 am.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Democratic Services on 01895 250470 or email democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

